
 

 

May 22, 2024 t 202.344.4698 
JCJohnson@Venable.com 

 

BY U.S. MAIL AND ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

 

 
Re: Seven County Infrastructure Coalition v. Eagle County, No. 23-975 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel of record for the petitioners in No. 23-975. Under this Court’s Rule 
15.5, I am writing to expressly waive the 14-day waiting period for distributing to 
the Court the petition, amicus briefs, respondents’ briefs, and petitioner’s reply. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions. 

Sincerely, 

  
Jay C. Johnson 

cc: Counsel of Record 


